

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2430

Page 1, line 3, after "districts" insert "; to provide an effective date; and to declare an emergency"

Page 1, line 10, remove the overstrike over "~~ten~~" and remove "fifteen"

Page 1, line 11, overstrike "July fifteenth,", overstrike the third comma and insert immediately thereafter "and", and overstrike ", and"

Page 1, line 12, overstrike "October first" and after the period insert "The superintendent shall pay each school district twenty percent of that amount, within the limits of legislative appropriation, on or before October first of each year."

Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~On or before November first,~~"

Page 1, remove the overstrike over lines 15 and 16

Page 1, line 17, after "~~fifty~~" insert "sixty" and remove the overstrike over "~~percent of the sum found to be due under this chapter.~~"

Page 2, line 4, remove the overstrike over "~~ten~~" and remove "fifteen"

Page 2, line 6, overstrike "July fifteenth,", overstrike the third comma and insert immediately thereafter "and", and overstrike ", and October"

Page 2, line 7, overstrike "first" and after the period insert "The superintendent shall pay each school district twenty percent of that amount, within the limits of legislative appropriation, on or before October first of each year."

Page 2, line 11, remove the overstrike over "~~On or before November first, the superintendent of public instruction shall pay to~~"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over line 12

Page 2, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~addition to the above payments, constitutes~~", after "~~fifty~~" insert "sixty", and remove the overstrike over "~~percent of the sum due under this~~"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over line 14

Page 2, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~5.~~"

Page 2, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~6.~~" and remove "5."

Page 2, after line 20, insert:

"SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act becomes effective on July 1, 2001.

SECTION 4. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency measure."

Re-number accordingly